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The following shall be a part of RFP 3281.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1. If the vendor does not have the business license to do business in Nevada but has submitted the application, will the proposal still be accepted? 

Yes, but will need current license prior to start of any work.

2. Is there a fee schedule? If no, how do you prefer to be charged, on a per-claim basis, a flat rate basis, or a percentage basis? 

Per-claim, there may be a fixed contract cost in addition to the per-claim or per bundle of claims amount, basically a fixed and variable cost.  Overage charges will need to be broken out per region according to usage.

3. In reference to 3.1.1.1, please define/provide the scheduling file formats. Is this requirement referencing eligibility of scheduled service?

837i, 837p, and 835

4.	In reference to 3.1.1.4, please define “interface”. Will a SFTP auto file transport be acceptable?

The ability to send the files and SFTP is fine.

5.	In reference to 3.1.1.6, please define “detailed rejection reports.” 

A file that contains all the claim remark codes that usually come back in an 835 detailing the rejection reasons etc.  If they can create an 835, the info should be in that file.  Prepare analysis reporting for claim rejection reasons by payer.

6.	In reference to 3.1.1.8, please define and elaborate on the requirement to provide “printed 	claims.” 

Some claims will have to be sent on paper.  We need the ability to print claim information in a HCFA 1500 or UB format.

7.	In reference to 3.1.11, please define what custom development will need to occur and the extent of the custom development. Will the development occur within the EDI manager or Electronic Medical Record? 

Want to make sure that our files are uploading and downloading correctly.  We will need to work with the vendor while we get the transmission and communication finalized.

8.	The Project Overview (Page 3) on this RFP states that the State of Nevada “requires a HIPAA compliant medical billing clearinghouse service to perform batch eligibility for Nevada Medicaid claims, to audit and transmit electronic medical billing claims to Nevada Medicaid and insurance compliance, and to receive electronic remittance advices from those claim administrators”.

a. Please confirm that the State of Nevada is looking for clearinghouse services and not an outsourced billing service from a vendor. 

Correct.  We would like claim editing ability in their clearing house however.

	b	If outsourced billing services are expected as part of this procurement, please provide 		some additional detail as to the services and functions that would be required or are 		expected.  

We do not need outsourced billing services.

9.	Section 3.1.1 states that the “awarded vendor will have the responsibility for providing guidance, best practices and technical training and support”.  Would those services extend to consulting with the state to improve front-end operations, or would it be more limited to the technical aspect of creating and submitting claim files though the claim file web-portal?  Please explain.  

Just with the web-portal.  Not on our end, however and support provided could result in changes to our EMR.

10.	What technical training and support is envisioned by the State for the awarded vendor to 	provide?  

Training on how to use their product.

11.	By agency, what programs, facility types, and billing types (i.e. professional (837P), facility (837I), dental (837D) and pharmacy (D0 standards)), will be serviced through this procurement? 

DPBH will use 837i and 837p.  NEIS-bills for Audiology Services #76, Physician’s Services #20, Therapy Services # 34, and Targeted Case Management #54.


12.	Please provide a distribution of 5,800 per month claim volume by payer type (e.g. Medicaid, Medicare, and Commercial, broken down by managed care and non-managed care categories) by agency, program, and facility? 

DPBH-35% Medicare, 65% private insurance which includes Managed Care Medicaid (Amerigroup and HPN). NEIS-Medicaid billing is 85%-95% which includes Managed Care Medicaid (Amerigroup and HPN) and 5%-15% Private Insurance billing.

13.	By agency and program, what software systems are in use that support the capture and creation of the claims data that will be sent through the clearinghouse solution desired in the procurement?

DPBH-myAvatar, NEIS-Medsoftware/Lytec.

14.	Are any paper claims expected as part of the services to be provided?  If so, please provide details by program as to where this would be expected, and how the state expects from the awarded vendor to support paper claims? 

Expect them to be able to print directly from the web portal and support mailing them to the insurance companies or we would do the mailing ourselves if that is not an option. NEIS-paper claims are required by United Healthcare Services/Health Plan of Nevada (HPN) and only a few private insurance companies.  We mail the claims from our office.

15.	Section 3.1.1 Can you provide further details on the State’s expectations regarding the creation of a website?
	a.	Is the state looking for demographic and claim updates, payment information, and/or 		reporting? 

Reporting of claim statistics meaning approvals or denials and reporting of claim status while in the portal.

b. Can you define what you mean by “billing services through the web portal”? 

As a clearing house, we expect the claims we upload to be transmitted to the appropriate payors after set up.  We expect the clearing house to receive the payment advices from the payors and transmit them to us.

16.	Section 3.1.1.1 Is the state looking for the vendor to provide the Electronic Medical Record (EMR) and Practice Management (PM) system for this bid? 

No.

17.	Section 3.1.1.1 Since the vendor would be responsible for supporting scheduling file formats, is the vendor expected to audit between encounters and scheduled patients, and report missing encounters to the State? What data would be sent in the scheduling file format? 

No

18.	Section 3.1.1.3 Can you clarify this section? 

a. Is the state looking for the vendor to have the ability to convert paper remits to electronic?

No, but we expect to receive the vast majority of remits electronically.  The clearing house should have arraignments with the insurance companies to receive electronic remits. 

b. Is the state currently receiving 835s for all health care payers? 

The vast majority, yes.

19.	Section 3.1.1.4 Which payers would you like to check eligibility verification for? Is the state currently submitting electronic 270 eligibility files to NV Medicaid? 

We will not be needing at this time. 

20.	Section 3.1.1.5 By “web access portal” is the state looking for access to the vendor’s billing system? 

Yes, we would want to have access to their website for claim edits, reporting etc.  We do not need back end access to their setups however.

21.	Section 3.1.1.9 For what system is the State requesting ongoing technical support services? 

The billing claim management system that is selected through this RFP process.

22.	Section 3.1.1.10 Please clarify “Ongoing technical assistance services that supports the Electronic Medical Record (EMR) Billing and Scheduling and Electronic Medical Record (EMR) software products”. Does the state have an Electronic Medical Record (EMR) and Practice Management (PM) system chosen already? 

Yes, we already have an EMR and PM system. We just need support with their system while we use it. 

23.	Is the state currently contracted with any health care payers? And is the state submitting claims to these payers? 

Yes we submit claims to them directly or through our existing vendor.

24.	If a payer requires an EFT in order to sign up for 835, is the State prepared to do so? Does the state have a separate NPI from other state agencies? If not, will the state be able to supply the vendor with edited 835s for services billed by vendor-only? 

Yes. Yes. NEIS-All State agencies share the State of Nevada Tax ID#, but all agencies have separate NPI numbers.

25.	Section 3.1.1.2 Please list the features and functionality expected to be included in the vendor’s website? 

Transmission of 837s and 835s from our end of the portal to various private and public insurance companies.  Reporting of billing efforts through the portal.  Claim editing in the portal. 

26.	Section 3.1.1.1 Is the State seeking a vendor to perform outsourced billing services, or a vendor 	to provide a web based system to support the State’s billing efforts? 

Web based clearing house/middle man for transmission of claims.

27.	Section 3.1.1.2 Is the expectation for the State to have access to the vendor’s web portal and have the ability to manipulate claim data, correct and resubmit claims, look up eligibility information, and view reports? 

All but eligibility information, but that would be nice to have.

28.	Section 3.1.1.8 Please clarify what types of checks will need to be printed and tracked through 	the web access portal? 

We won’t be printing checks but would like all claims and payments remits electronically so we can match with any EFTs or checks. 

29.	RFP Section 3.1.1 states “Vendor to provide billing services in the creation of a web site for the Department of Health and Human Services.”

Question: Can the State please clarify if the goal and purpose of this Request for Proposal is to acquire a technology system/application only or is the intent of the State to acquire a technology system and outsourced business process services from the contractor to process the billing records? 

We are specifically looking for a web based clearing house/middle man for transmission of claims.

30.	RFP Section 3.1.1.1 states “Claims processing services that support all Electronic Medical Record (EMR) Billing and Scheduling file formats” and RFP Section 3.1.1.10 requires “Ongoing technical assistance services that supports the Electronic Medical Record (EMR) Billing and Scheduling and Electronic Medical Record (EMR) software products” 

Question: Is the State requiring a billing system that has EMR as well as scheduling? Or is the request for a billing system capable of only taking interface data of the billing information to bill out the claims? 

We do not need an EMR. This is for a clearing house for claims submission and remit processing, specifically transmitting 837s and 835s.
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ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 3281.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	






	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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